
CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM

Monday 17 December 2018 at 6.30pm
Wardleworth Community Centre, South Street,

Rochdale

AGENDA

1.  Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct 

2.  PACT meeting - Greater Manchester Police 

3.  Minutes of last meeting, matters arising and updates 

4.  Open Forum 
An opportunity for local residents to comment on issues in the ward

5.  Members/Ward Funds 

6.  Ward News 

7.  Date and time of the next meeting 

18 March 2019 at 6.30pm

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.

Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to

reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may

cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be

disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.

Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity

and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying

Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or

influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards

and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position

Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a

political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum

• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.

Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of

conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary Page 2

Agenda Item 1



CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM

MINUTES OF MEETING
Monday, 6 August 2018

PRESENT:  Councillor Sultan Ali, H. Chaudhry, B. Lloyd (Chair), M. Sheraz, T. 
Mohammed, G. Vagherani, N. Hewka, S. Collinge, P. Swain and U A Begun. 

OFFICERS: J. Taylor (Youth Service), PC Mahmood, PCSO Stewart and Palmer and 
G. Finch (Township & Engagement Officer)

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillor Ahmed and Councillor Iftikhar Ahmed and 
R. Hartley.

INTRODUCTIONS, APOLOGIES AND CODE OF CONDUCT
136
The meeting was chaired by Beryl Lloyd.

Everyone was welcomed to the Forum and reminded to observe and respect the 
code of conduct for the duration of the meeting.

Apologies had been received from Councillors Ali Ahmed and Iftikhar Ahmed and 
Roger Hartley.

PACT MEETING - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
137
PC Mahmood and PCSO’s Palmer and Stewart attended the meeting for this item.

The Forum was informed that the following incidents had been reported in the Ward 
from 1st May 2018 until 6th August 2018;

Assault and Harassment 19 - same period last year 23
Public Order 6 – same period last year 17
Possession of Weapons 2 – same period last year 0
Assault on Police Constable 2 – same period last year 0
Assault without Injury 20 – same period last year 30
Burglary (Residential) 1 – same period last year 3
Burglary (Non-Residential) 3 – same period last year 3
Robbery 2 – same period last year 1
Kidnapping 1 – same period last year 1
Theft from Person 2 – same period last year 0
Theft from Vehicle 7 – same period last year 4
Shoplifting 2 – same period last year 10
Theft of Motor Vehicle 4 – same period last year 1
Criminal Damage 9 = same period last year 19
Drug Offences 5 – same period last year 5

Residents expressed their concerns regarding the amount of drug activity that occurs 
in the Ward and GMP’s inadequate and ineffective approach in dealing with this 
problem. Residents stated that reports of drug activity in the area are constantly 
reported, yet very little seems to be done. A number of hotspots were also identified 
– Norry’s Street, Oswald Street, South Street Play Area, Shell Petrol Station 
(Yorkshire Street), Hamer Hall Crescent and the ‘quadrangle’ (North, South, East and 
West Street).

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



GMP acknowledged that drug activity in the Ward is problematical, however reduced 
resources and capacity is affecting the ability of GMP to react. It was also explained 
that police resources are loaded towards identifying individuals higher up the 
organised drug hierarchy rather than low level drug dealers, as this level of operation 
can be replaced very easily and quickly. It was also explained that GMP operated an 
incident grading system which determines priorities and that residents should 
continue to report incidents, with as much information as possible to the 101 number.

Residents requested that GMP reviewed their approach to drug activity in the Ward 
as the current one is having very little impact. GMP agreed that information would be 
provided at the next Area Forum meeting in relation to:

- How drug related issues are dealt with (Strategic)
- What approach is taken in dealing with drug activity in the Ward (Operational)
- Number of arrests made.

GMP also agreed to review the number of calls received regarding drug activity in the 
Ward.

Residents also highlighted the current poor condition of the ‘Lodge’ site on Red Lane 
/ Park Road and the anti-social behaviour that is ongoing in the vicinity primarily 
around Hamer Hall Crescent.

A Ward Councillor commented that an assault had recently taken place on East 
Street and that he would receive a phone call from GMP about this – no one had 
been in touch. GMP agreed to investigate further.

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING, MATTERS ARISING AND UPDATES
138
The minutes of the area forum meeting held on Monday 6 August 2018 were 
approved as a correct record.

A Ward Councillor commented that the anti-social behaviour that is being 
experienced by residents who live close to the private piece of land known as the 
‘Lodge’ is continuing. In addition residents attending tonight’s Forum meeting had 
concerns about the current state of this land – extensive overgrown bushes and trees 
– which are very close to residents properties.

The Township and Engagement Officer acknowledged he was aware of the problems 
being experienced by residents. It was commented that work had been carried out on 
the land some eighteen months ago by Community Payback, however since then the 
owner of the land had submitted a planning application to develop the land (current 
status unknown) and it had become apparent that many trees on the land are subject 
to Tree Preservation Orders. As a consequence of this any dealings on this matter 
are complex as the land is privately owned.

The Township and Engagement Officer agreed to investigate this further and 
respond directly to the residents who attended the meeting.

OPEN FORUM
139
Residents raised the following issues:

1. A resident explained to the Forum that plans were being developed to bring 
together organisations that provided youth provision in the Ward. It was 

Page 4



explained that currently different organisations are all bidding for the same 
funding to provide generally the same services. Discussions between 
organisations are ongoing in addition to consultation with young people to 
understand the services that are required.

It was agreed that the Forum be informed of developments in relation to this 
matter.

2. A resident commented that he had recently returned to live in the Ward after a 
number of years away. He stated that the area does not seem to have moved 
on, deprivation and poverty still remains and he questioned where investment 
had taken place. He asked that a report be commissioned to investigate the 
regeneration projects that had taken place in the area in recent years. 

Given the complex nature of the work that was being requested the Township 
and Engagement Officer asked that the resident contact him with an outline of 
the areas he wanted to be explored. This was agreed.

3. Concerns were raised about the amount of fly tipping that occurs in the Ward 
and the need to enforce incidents of this nature more effectively.

The Forum was reminded that there are plans to introduce schemes into the 
Ward that will educate residents about recycling and discourage illegal 
tipping. It was also stated that many properties in the Ward are privately 
rented therefore landlords should take more responsibility when accepting 
new tenants and clearing properties. 

Enforcement does occur, however in many respects this can only happen if 
Enforcement Officers are in the right place at the right time, residents are 
willing to provide statements or other evidence is available. Residents were 
encouraged to keep reporting incidents of illegal tipping via the Councils ‘fly 
tipping portal’ or telephone 0300 303 8884.

4. A resident commented about the quality of the repairs being carried out on pot 
holes in the Ward.

It was suggested that residents should report incidents of this nature via the 
pot hole portal on the Council’s website or telephone 0300 303 8879.

5. A resident complained about the state of the area surrounding the 
‘quadrangle’ off North Street. The area suffers from rodent infestation, littering 
and overgrown vegetation. It was also commented that similar problems exist 
on Buckley Street which it was argued is caused by the shops that front 
Yorkshire Street.

This will be reported, however the Township and Engagement Officer 
commented that he had recently been copied into an email that stated that the 
issues mentioned above would be investigated further.

WARD NEWS
140
No items were raised. 

Page 5



DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING
141
Wardleworth Community Centre
Monday 17 December 2018, commencing 6.30pm.

Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct
	3 Minutes of last meeting, matters arising and updates

